P: 702.838.9728

CARA Enterprises, Inc. F: 702.363.4607
PO Box 400124

Las Vegas, NV 89140-0124
caraenterprises.com

TO: Licensees and Dealers
FROM: sales@caraenterprises.com

SUBJECT: NARROWBANDING

Included in this file is our quick and easy renewal information sheet. We make the
licensing renewal process easy for you or your customer.

Here’s how it works:

1. You or your customer complete the information sheet

2. Mail the completed information sheet and the check to the address above. You are
now done with your FCC renewal and narrowbanding task. License renewals
are good for 10 years.

4. We prepare all FCC and coordinator paperwork and file it with the proper agency in
a timely manner.

5. Your customer receives their renewed license directly from the FCC.

We are available to handle all your FCC licensing needs. We are equipped to handle all
types of Part 90, 95, and 101 licensing. Please visit our website at caraenterprises.com
for current prices, FCC News, and other forms. We look forward to hearing from you.



P: 702.838.9728
F: 702.363.4607

PO Box 400124
Las Vegas, NV 89140-0124

caraenterprises.com

CARA Enterprises,Inc.

FCC Narrowband Information Sheet

Licensee Name:

Address:
City: County: State: Zip:
Phone number: Contact person:

Email address:

Your name and title:

Call sign:

Other designations desired:

Make check payable to CARA ENTERPRISES, INC. Private: $250. Government: $250.
Fees subject to change without notice.
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